AGENDA ITEM TA

River Pines Public Utility District o
REGULAR MEETING

Wednesday, August 9, 2017
ACTION MINUTES

I

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Landgraf at 5:30 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL/MEMBERS PRESENT:
Candi Bingham, General Manager
Director Cathy Landgraf Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk
Director Rene’ Walden-Qualls
Director Anita Ebbinghausen
Director Michael Gardner
Director Richard Miller

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Landgraf led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. AGENDA:

Motion by Board Member Gardner, seconded by Board Member Miller, and carried byaSto0
vote to approve the Regular Agenda dated August 9, 2017 as present. Motion passed by the
following vote:

AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

5. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA :
Nancy Endy inquired if the Board was still seeking the Amador Water Agency to take over the River Pines
Public Utility District and if there had been meetings with them to discuss this matter.

Chairman Landgraf recapped there has been no further discussions with the Amador Water Agency and

6. MINUTES:
A. July 5,2017 Regular Meeting

Motion by Board Member Gardner, seconded by Board Member Miller, and carried by a 5 to
0 vote to approve the Minutes dated July 5, 2017 as presented. Motion passed by the
following vote:

AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

Page I of 6



7. MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Period Ending July 31, 2017.
Director Walden-Qualls Rene provided a copy of the revised Expenditure Report for the record.

Motion by Board Member Gardner, seconded by Board Member Ebbinghausen, and carried by a
5 to 0 vote to approve the Financial Statements ending July 31, 2017 as amended. Motion passed
by the following vote:

AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

8. EXPENDITURE REPORT: Submitted Check Approval through July 31, 2017.

Motion by Board Member Miller, seconded by Board Member Ebbinghausen, and carried by a 5
to 0 vote to approve the Expenditure Report ending July 31, 2017 as presented. Motion passed by
the following vote:

AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

9. MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT: Discussion.

A. Monthly Operations Report.

The report included updates from AWA staff, construction, wastewater and water — see report for complete
details.

July Water Production/Sold Information:

Well2 - 722,000 gallons Total Produced - 1,490,266 gallons
Well 3R - 737,800 gallons Total Sold - 1,060,011 gallons
Well 6R - 30,466 gallons Total Lost - 28%

B. Monthly General Manager Report.
The report included updates from the General Manager — see report for complete details.

10. BOARD MATTERS:

For the record: Action minutes provide the necessary documentation of Board actions audio recordings are
retained for those desiring more detail on agenda item discussion. These audio recordings provide an accurate
and comprehensive backup of the Board deliberations and citizen discussion.

For the record: Several members of the public spoke and signed in, however due to the illegible signatures only
those names that were legible names were included.

a. Purchase meter boxes for those meters that do not have one - discussion/action.

After considerable discussion among the Board and staff, staff was instructed to get an estimate for cost and
installation labor for the purchase of 4 to 5 Plastic and Concrete Meter Boxes as recommended by Amador
Water Agency.

b. PG&E street light replacement - discussion/action.

Page 2 of 6



PG&E owns and maintains the lighting in River Pines. The River Pines Public Utility pays the cost of the
electricity for this lighting. PG&E contacted General Manager Bingham to upgrade these street lights from
cobra-head high pressure sodium vapor to more efficient LED fixtures, They request input as to whether the
District wants to take advantage of the “no cost” upgrade and whether to upgrade all locations or just specific
locations.

Note to record: Kristen Silva’s email provided in the agenda packet, states PG&E would complete an inventory
of all streetlights in the service territory and would provide this list and map of the District’s lights for review
prior to rolling this program out.

Chairman Landgraf opened the public discussion. The following individuals spoke Rocky Raymond, Hal
Jones, Brent Stewart and Nancy Endy. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman Landgraf
closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion among the Board and staff, staff was instructed to follow up with PG&E with
regards to the information provided in the email from Kristen Silva, LCE Electric Outreach.

c¢. Cancel Worker's Comp Policy - discussion/action.
Chairman Landgraf opened the public discussion. Hearing no comments from the public, Chairman Landgraf
closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion among the Board and staff the following motion was made:

Motion by Board Member Gardner, seconded by Board Member Miller, and carried by a 5 to 0
vote to cancel the Worker's Comp Policy. Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

d. Continued Item - Structuring of the River Pines Garden Club - discussion/action.
John Reneit, River Pines Garden Club requested this item be continued pending further review of the River
Pines Community Garden — Rules & Responsibilities that was provided for discussion.

Chairman Landgraf continued this item to a future agenda pending the River Pines Garden Club’s review of the
provided document.

e. District to purchase and maintain their own SCADA system - discussion/action.

Information for 10e. was not included in the Agenda Packet. For transparency, the Minutes includes detailed
information and rational for the purchase and maintain of District owned SCDA system provided by General
Manager Bingham and Damon Wyckoff, Amador Water Agency.

General Manager Bingham reported that the Amador Water Agency (AWA) had informed staff that the
SCADA work performed by Brent Stewart was incomplete. On September 14, 2016, a check was issued to
Brent Stewart in the amount of $9,992.00 for invoice 30 12, which was for the completion of the Waste Plant
Sprinkler Control Upgrade. Mr. Stewart was informed by a letter dated August 7, 2017 that it had been brought
to the attention of the District the Waste Plant Sprinkler Control Upgrade was never completed. That the
District had been invoiced and that he had been paid in full for the completion of the Waste Plant Sprinkler
Control Upgrade in accordance of the proposal.

Page 3 of 6



The following items from said proposal have not been provided to the District:

Alarm text to Operator if the flow rate drops below setpoint.

Rain Sensor — Dry delay hours.

Daily Start Time Setpoint

Pumps | and 2 Manual/Off/Automatic Mode Switches,

Gallons per zone setting.

Total Gallons sprayed for the current month,

SCADA monthly report, gallons per day and monthly gallons per current month.

NS AEBN -

The letter also stated the River Pines Public Utility District was requesting that these items be completed upon
receipt of said notice dated August 7, 2017. If not completed the District would request reimbursement for
invoice 3012 immediately. Also upon completion it was requested that Mr. Stewart contact Patrick Purnell with
the AWA to confirm the completion per his proposal dated January 6, 2016.

General Manager Bingham provided the following cost breakdown from Damon Wyckoff, AWA to facilitate a
complete transition away from Brent Stewart and Rocky Ridge Services. Total Cost: $25,200

1. Site Radios (Tank Sites, Lift Stations, etc.) $10,000.
2. Master Radio and Licensing (Wireless Internet to River Pines Sites — mounted on the Mt. Aukum
Tower). $10,000.

3. Ray Morgan Pro IT (Secure Firewall) $3,000.
4. Wonderware SCADA integration services (to integrate SCADA into AWA’s System at Tanner) $2,500.
5. Purchase of existing computer that houses SCADA from Brent Stewart (should he be willing to sell

$200.

Motherlode Internet would install the radios and maintain the wireless internet connection for free which would
eliminate the $1,000 monthly charge for Internet services. In exchange, Motherlode will also use wireless
internet to provide service to any potential customers. SCADA would then be housed at the AWA Tanner site.
Should the District decide to sever ties with AWA at some point in the future, the District would need to
purchase a computer to house SCADA at the District’s office. AWA is posed to transition to this mode of
providing SCADA services and internet access to RPPUD from the Tanner site should RPPUD no longer have a
relationship with Brent Stewart. The Agency requests RPPUD provide a 30-day transition timeline to allow for
a smooth transition.

General Manager Bingham reported that the Wonderware SCADA license used by Mr. Stewart for the RPPUD
SCADA system since 2009 belonged to the Amador Water Agency. AWA requests Mr. Stewart turn over the
Wonderware SCADA system to the District.

Brent Stewart stated these are serious allegations and agreed he should have contacted AWA regarding the use
of their Wonderware SCADA password key. He noted he owns two copies of Wonderware and his key did not
work and because he worked for AWA years ago he used their key. He stated this situation was an oversight on
his part he did not know Waste Plant Sprinkler Control Upgrade had not been completed and asked for
forgiveness. He stated if this upgrade is completed could this matter be settled out of court. He stated he would
turn over the Wonderware SCADA system at a fair market value in the amount of $10,000, which does not
include the radios.

Chairman Landgraf reiterated the Wonderware SCADA license used by Mr. Stewart for the RPPUD SCADA

system belonged to the Amador Water Agency. AWA has requests Mr. Stewart turn over the Wonderware
SCADA system to the District.

Page 4 of 6



Chairman Landgraf opened the public discussion. The following individuals spoke Shirley Jones, Nancy Endy
and other members of the public. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman Landgraf closed the
public discussion.

After considerable discussion among the Board and staff the following motion was made:

Motion by Board Member Gardner, seconded by Board Member Ebbinghausen, and carried by a
5 to 0 vote to approve AWA Proposal in the amount of $25,200 which includes the following items:

1. Site Radios (Tank Sites, Lift Stations, etc.) $10,000.

2. Master Radio and Licensing (Wireless Internet to River Pines Sites — mounted on the Mt.
Aukum Tower). $10,000.

3. Ray Morgan Pro IT (Secure Firewall) $3,000.

4. Wonderware SCADA integration services (to integrate SCADA into AWA’s System at
Tanner) $2,500.

5. Purchase of existing computer that houses SCADA from Brent Stewart (should he be willing to
sell $200.

Motion passed by the following vote:

AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

f. Update on Waste Plant Water Balance Study — Discussion

General Manager Bingham reported the District received a citation following the 2017 winter storms due to
excessive discharge from the sewer ponds. The excessive discharge took place because the sewer ponds were
not lowered to proper levels prior to November 2016 as required by the WDR’s. Part of the citation required
that RPPUD hire an engineer to conduct a Balance Water Report. Following submission of the Water Balance
Study the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board (CVRWQCB) is requiring that the District
install monitoring wells. Currently they are only requiring a written plan on how the District will complete this
task.

Damon Wyckoff, Amador Water Agency and Engineer Jesse Shaw will be working together to create this plan
and submittal to CVRWQCB. The plan will most likely be written to have once monitoring well installed yearly
over the next five years or so. It is estimated there will be a need for approximately 3 or 4 monitoring well for
approximately $20,000 per well. An engineer will be needed to conduct a study as to how many wells and their
locations. The estimated budget impact is $60,000 - $90,000 over a five-year period.

The Board was provided a copy of the following documents:
1. Engineer Jesse Shaw’s email regarding the Pilot Study/Monitoring Wells.
2. Kenny Croyle’s email regarding the Pilot Study/Monitoring Well Installation Plan.
3. Water Balance Report dated June 2017,
4. Work Plan and Operation & Maintenance Plan dated July 14, 2017.
No action taken informational only.

g. Update on Bylaws — Discussion.

Page 5 of 6



Director Walden-Qualls reported she continues to work on the update of the Bylaws and Administrative
Policies. Board Clerk noted that special districts adopt policies and a good reference would be the California
Special District Association. Reviewing the District’s Ordinances and Resolution should provide additional
assistance. No action taken information only.

h. Account # 65-010 is asking board to waive charges for stolen water - discussion/action.
General Manager Bingham reported Account #651010 requested this item to be place on the agenda for

consideration to waive charges for stolen water, A copy of this account’s usage from April 2015 thru July
2017.

Chairman Landgraf opened the public discussion. The following individual spoke Nancy Endy against this
waiver. Hearing no further comments from the public, Chairman Landgraf closed the public discussion.

After considerable discussion among the Board and staff the following motion was made:

Motion by Board Member Gardner, seconded by Board Member Landgraf, and carried by aSto
0 vote to deny Account #65-010’s request to waive charges for stolen water. Motion passed by the
following vote:

AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

11. BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMENTS/REPORTS: Discussion Only.
A. Capital Improvements and general repairs necessary at the District. No comments this item continued.

12. COMMITTEE COMMENTS/REPORTS: None
13. FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: Nine.

14. ADJOURNMENT: The meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Respectively submitted,
Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk

Page 6 of 6



River Pines Pubiic Utility District

AGENDA ITEM 7B

SPECIAL MEETING

Wednesday, August 9, 2017
ACTION MINUTES

1. CALL TO ORDER: The meeting was called to order by Chairman Landgraf at 4:30 p.m.
2. ROLL CALL/MEMBERS PRESENT:

Candi Bingham, General Manager

Director Cathy Landgraf Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk
Director Rene’ Walden-Qualls

Director Michael Gardner

Director Richard Miller

Director Anita Ebbinghausen arrived late.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Chairman Landgraf led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. AGENDA:

Director Walden-Qualls Rene requested the agenda be revised to include the following

statement:

Please Note: All River Pines Public Utility District Board of Directors meetings are tape

recorded.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you

need disability-related modifications or accommodations to participate in this meeting, please
contact the District office at 209-245-6723 . Requests must be made as early as possible, and at
least two full business days before the start of the meeting.

Motion by Board Member Gardner, seconded by Board Member Walden-Qualls,
and carried by a 5 to 0 vote to approve Agenda dated August 9, 2017 as amended.
Motion passed with the following vote

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

5. CLOSED SESSION:

Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller
None
None
None

A. Conference regarding Personnel Matters - General Manager (pursuant to Government Code

section 54957.6.)

Closed session closed 5:20 p.m. Board Chair Landgraf reconvened to open session, The

following action was taken:

Page I of 2



Motion by Board Member Miller, seconded by Board Member Gardner, and
carried by a 5 to 0 vote to approve the General Manager’s proposal to continue to
do all the projects and office work by telecommuting from her home office as
presented less $150.00 (cost AWA pickup payments). Motion passed with the
following vote:

AYES: Landgraf, Ebbinghausen, Gardner, Walden-Qualls, Miller
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

6. ADJOURNMENT 5:20 pm

Page 2 of 2



AGENDA ITEM 8
River Pines Public Utility District

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2017

Aug 31, 17
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Bank Accounts
El Dorado Checking 40,338.12
El Dorado Checking-5866 SRAFPF 0.46
El Dorado Checking - 3101 Laif 813.14
El Dorado Savings - Deposits 28,832.33
El Dorado Savings - DWSRF 7714 53.67
Total Bank Accounts 70,037.72
California Bank & Trust - Water 18,657.44
Change Till 75.00
LAIF Investment Fund - Sewer 296,817.07
Total Checking/Savings 385,587.23
Accounts Receivable
11000 - Accounts Receivable 684,774.44
Total Accounts Receivable 64,774.44
Other Current Assets
12000 - Undeposited Funds -4.643.44
Total Other Current Assets -4,643.44
Total Current Assets 445718.23
Fixed Assets
Accumulated Depreciation -1,015,908.00
Fixed Assets
Building - Sewer 3,139.93
Building - Water 80,441.78
Equipment - Sewer 42,219.85
Equipment - Water 104,650.92
Land - Sewer 1,952.12
Land - Water 13,310.51
Office Equipment - Sewer 4,676.99
Office Equipment - Water 5,115.26
System - Sewer 603,941.83
System - Water B 792,6_01_3.61
Total Fixed Assets 1,652,092.80
Work In Progress - SRAFPF 28,253.57
Total Fixed Assets 664,438.37
Other Assets
Utility Encroachment - Deposit 828.18
Total Other Assets 828.18
TOTAL ASSETS 1,110,984.78
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - Accounts Payable 3,273.33
Total Accounts Payable 3,273.33
Other Current Liabilities
Payroll Taxes -6,352.38
Security Deposits - 50/50 W/S 3'533;E

Page 1



River Pines Public Utility District

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2017

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Bank & Trust - Water
Deferred Grant Income

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
32000 - Retained Earnings
Net Income
Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 31, 17 o

-2,819.23

454.10

85,500.00
28,252.50

113,752.50

114,206.60

1,000,531.84
-3,753.66

996,778.18

1,110,984.78

Page 2



River Pines Public Utility District
Profit & Loss by Class

August 2017
Sewer Water TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Amador County Auditor's Warrant
Direct Charges - Tax Roll 3,998.36 3,998.37 7,996.73
Secured Appointment 0.00 3.50 3.50
Total Amador County Auditor's Warrant 3,998.36 4,001.87 8,000.23
Base Fee Income
Sewer 10,896.41 0.00 10,896.41
Stanby 355.00 355.00 710.00
Voluntary Lock-Off 140.00 140.00 280.00
Water 0.00 10,342.23 10,342.23
Total Base Fee Income 11,391.41 10,837.23 22,228.64
Interest Income 0.73 1.83 2.56
Town Hall Rental 95.00 95.00 190.60
Variable Income
Door Hanger Fee 0.00 119.00 119.00
Late Fees 322.70 322.70 645.40
Reconnection Fee 0.00 60.00 60.00
Service Connection Fee 32.86 32.89 65.75
Water - Usage 0.00 5,188.94 5,188.94
Total Variable Income 355.56 5,723.53 6,079.09
Total Income 15841.06 20,659.46 36,500.52
Gross Profit 15,841.06 20,659.46 36,500.52
Expense
Board Members
Stipends 300.00 300.00 600.00
Total Board Members 300.00 300.00 600.00
Contracted Expenses
Board Clerk 150.00 150.00 300.00
Manager 2,416.66 2,416.68 4,833.34
Total Contracted Expenses 2,566.66 2,566.68 5,133.34
Employees
Amador Water - Weekend Coverage 726.00 726.00 1,452.00
Medical Insurance
Field 463.89 463.89 927.78
Total Medical Insurance 463.89 463.89 927.78
Total Employees 1,189.89 1,189.89 2,379.78
Sewer Expenses
Alarm Monitoring 700.00 0.00 700.00
Electricity - Sewer 1,630.57 0.00 1,630.57
Sewer - Parts/Supplies 380.27 0.00 380.27
Sm. Tools 357.47 0.00 357 47
Testing - Sewer ~ 136.00 0.00 136.00
Total Sewer Expenses 3,204.31 0.00 3,204.31
Town Hall Expenses
Janitorial 80.00 - 80.00 160.00
Total Town Hall Expenses 80.00 80.00 160.00
Water Expenses
Alarm Monitoring 0.00 300.00 300.00
Consulting - Engineer 1,485.00 0.00 1.485.00
Electricty - Water 0.00 1,529.10 1,529.10

Page 1



River Pines Public Utility District
Profit & Loss by Class

August 2017
Sewer 7 Water TOTAL
Water Testing 0.00 B 345.00 ] 345.00
Total Water Expenses 1,485.00 2,174.10 3,659.10
64900 - Office Expenses
Postage/Shipping 73.50 73.50 147.00
Software 7.49 7.50 14.99
Total 64900 - Office Expenses 80.99 81.00 161.99
66700 - Professional Fees
Legal Fees 699.00 699.00 1,398.00
Security Service/Maintenance ~_140.00 - 140.00 280@
Total 66700 - Professional Fees 839.00 839.00 1,678.00
68600 - Utilities
Disposal 40.06 40.06 80.12
Electricity - Office 0.00 23.62 23.62
Electricity - Town Hall 23.61 0.00 23.61
Electricty - Street Lights 84.64 84.65 169.29
Internet 85.00 85.00 170.00
68100 - Telephone - Office ~30.18 _ 30.19 - 60.37
Total 68600 - Utilities 263.49 263.52 527.01
Total Expense 1 0,009.34 7,494 .19 17,503.53
Net Ordinary Income 5,831.72 13,165.27 18,996.99
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Wireless Site Lease 250.00 250.00 500.00
Total Other Income 250.00 250.00 500.00
Net Other Income 250.00 250.00 500.00

Net Income 6,081.72 13,415.27 19,496.99

Page 2



| abey

6L'OS8'vr  L£09 auoyd 820 [enusnbury ¥o 2102/82/80 o8y
95'9l6'Pr  ov'Zoy IsodaqQ L102/82/30 Isodsg
OL¥o¥'yr  Z1'809'% Isodaqg 2102/%2/80 usodeq
86'558'0¢ 0.°2E) ysodag L10Z/€2/30 ysodeq
82'€2.'98  €O'ESS Isodeq 210Z/£2/80 ysodeq
GZ0LL'98  €£'€0S nsodsq L10Z/£2/80 ysodaq
26'999'6E  0Z'BSI ysodaq £102/22/%0 ysedag
CLL0S'SE  /€'6SS ysodeq £1.02/1.2/80 Isodaq
GS'8PB'PE 1Z'518'9 lisodag 2102/21180 ysodaq
80'cEl'se 8g'L0Z'1Z ysodeqg £102/01/80 usodeq
05169 16°851 Isodeq 210Z/60/80 ysoda(
£6'24.'9 00°169 ysodaqg L102/60/80 ysodagQ
£6°L80'9 12°08¢- Tld uawieal | Isjepn S1SEAA - JOJOLN | "ou] ‘zusialp ® ploiaH ugsp £1.02/60/20 3oayo
0Z'Z9v'9 €T - 2-2£02568689 lleH umo | /20140 - 399d 91121 21.02/60/80 #o8YQ- Jwd (g
£¥'605'9 69°90¢- v-6¥S¥8Z/SEE lajepn - 399d kA 2102/60/80 HoayD- Juid
ZL918'9 £G°0€9'}L- $-Z0090812.8 1amas - 390d ¥L1Z1L 2102/60/80 }08YD- wd
B9'OPF'e LrZeeL- Z-181¥8595¥2 g J9leM - 3899d €L121 210Z/60/80 308yD- wd
01'699'6 00°00¢- 210z I1snbny - 31910 pieog leBingzinpp -7 ajesio TLIZL £102/80/80 3o8YD- JWd (I8
01'696'6 19°9L¥'2- 210z 1snbny weybuig ipue)n LLLZL £10Z/60/20 3o8yD- Jwd Iiig
24°68€'ZL 8.°/26- 21z80z $S0IJ an|g wayjuy 0LiZL 210Z/60/20 oeyo- jud g
sgeLeel z108- Gl "OU] 'sa0lneg 9lSBAN S8y 69/21 £102/60/80 ¥28y9- 1wd g
L9°€6EEL 00'6€€ ysodeq £102/80/80 ysodeq
L9S0'EL 66vL- 4Qd =2qo0py ye 210Z/20/80 Yo8yo
99'690'EL 91221 jyisodeqg L10Z/70/80 ysodag
05'Z¥6'2L 00'9€Z ysodeq 2102/€0/80 Isodag
0590421 ¥ iGe- sdwind lemag 104 -3SI0H Uleyd  Juawidinb3 g 001 wIBYlON noep £102/£0/80 ¥y
L6'€90'CL 00°0L1- Jauie| 20140 ssajalip ebpry Axooy ye 2102/20/80 38y
LB'EET'e) 00°082- £10Z 1snBny 10} seoimsg SUONN[OS 1] UOISSIA 89/21 L10Z/L0/80 %98yD- Jud [lig
LB'ELS'EL 0£'/59'6- 8100€ fousby Jepep Jopewy 99/Z1 Z10Z/L0/80 %28yQ- Jwd g
LTVLLET 00°GL- puedis - 107 ysnbny 13N pleyary £9/21 £102/10/80 39840~ JWd |I'g
LZ9¥Z'eZ  00°GL- puadis - 10z isnbny slleng-usplepn susy 29,21 210Z/10/80 Yosyo- Jwd g
lZ'128'€Z  00'G.- puadis - /10g 1snbny Jeupies) [seyoIpy 86421 £102/10/80 ¥98Y9- 1wud g
l2'968'CC  00°GL- puadis - £10z 1snbny jesBpue Ayjen 18121 £10Z/L0/80 A08YD- Juid Iiig
LZviv'ee 199lve- $@0lAIag Jsnbny weybulg ipuen 95421 L102/10/80 3o8yD- Jud (iIg
¥6'/88'6Z  00G.- puedis - 210z 1snBny ussneybulgq3 eyuy z5/2lL £102/1.0/80 M29yD- Jud |Iig
¥6'296'S2  00'20L- gL00g Kousby Js1epp Jopely 1521 210Z/10/80 %08yg- jud g
¥6¥99'9Z 290 1s918U] L1OZ/LEIL0 ysodeg
EV99'92 81726 "'nsu| yjjeaH JojesedQ jueld - 212802 $S0ID Bn|g wayjuy yaep L10Z/1LE/20 3o8yo
0L'eeS'lz  /5°G8- 022/ L 1OV-S¥Z 602 19BN - 121 Y 19/21 L10Z/1E/20 ¥98yD- Jwd g
1911922  09'GG5)- Big 1ig |18 UHON ¥Sn G9/ZL L10Z/1E/20 3oeyo- 1ud g
LT€E8'.Z  ¥0'66- “"Hoday 20usplUOD JaWNSUOY - Juld se|deig ¥9.Z1 2102/1E1L0 o8yd- Jud |Iig
LE'ZE6'LZ  00°0FZ- S32IMSS ||leH uMmo | - AInp [eloyuer ddoyy 66ey 19.2Z1 LL0Z/1E/20 ¥99yD- ud g
LE'2LL'82  0£'69L- £-290¥9089¢ . sibi jeens - 3994 09.21 L10Z/LE/20 H08YD- Jud [Iig
L9'LYE'8Z  00°66L- [eba7-sunp  nejwe ebnipepy zeienQ 65221 LLOZ/LE/L0 ¥98YD- Jwd g
190¥S'82  00°068- 6v.¥920€01 IsniL g yueg eiuiojed GG/ZL L10Z/1E140 Xo9UD-ud g
L90¢¥'6Z  00°000'L- Bunoyuopy wiepy ‘I'd "Hemels Juaig ¥6.Z1 2102/1E1L0 ¥oeyd- Jud g
LO0EP'0E  g0'ee- 6 L0/ ¥86£-S¥Z 602 lameg - 191y £5/21 L10Z/LEI0 A08YD- Jud |iig
69'¢15°0¢ Bunjosyn opeioq |3
69°ELG0E SJUNCIIY yueg
aouejeg junowy owsay awepn wnN ajeq adA]

6 W31l YAON3DY

2102 ‘} Jaquiaydag jo sy

sBbunesy pieog-Jodayyoiny Junosoy
MIsIg ANnn o1qng seuld 1oAY



Z abegq

S¥'959'9¢ 9lzrl'e Iv1iol

SP'969'9¢  9/°2Zvl'g SIUNODDY Hyueg [ejo
G'999'c¢ 9.2FL'9 Bupjosyg opeloq |3 ej0)
G#'969'9¢ 00°G4- puadns 210z deg 19N pleyory 06421 21.0Z/1.0/60 3oeyo- JwWd Iiig
SPLEL'9E  00°GL- puadig 210z 1des sllenD-uapiepp susy 88.Z1 2102/10/60 HoeyD- Jud g
G#'908°9¢ 00°G/- pusdig 10z ydeg Jaupien |seyoip 9821 £102/10/60 Aoy~ Jud (g
Gv'188°9¢ 00'G2- puadis /£ 10z ‘jdes jesBpue Ayjen 18.21 210Z/10/60 3oayg- Jwd g
SP'9S6'9¢  /99L¥'e- $82IAI8G / 10T Jaquisideg weybuig ipuen 98421 L10Z/L0/60 98Yo- Juid jig
Zh'ele'se 00'068- 6¥.¥9Z0E01 IsniL g yueg ejuiopeDd G8.21 £10Z/10/60 }98yD- jud |Ig
Zh'e9g'or  00'G4- puadns /10z “jdeg ussneybuigqy eyuy ¥8.21 L10Z/10/60 #o8yd- juid g
ZL'gee’or 460 1s818U] 210Z/1€/80 usodeq
GGIEE'0F  00'LpL- abejsod Sdsn ugep L10Z/1€/80 %08y
SSver'or 2616l usodeq £10Z/1€/80 usodaq
£€9'262'0F 69922 ysodeq 2102/1€/80 Isodeg
¥.'G9G'6¢ 00001~ “daq Bujues;o |ejuey umo] - punjey Inoyey esig €621 L10Z/1€/80 398YD- Jd |1'g
¥2°G99'6E  00°0G4- 8100¢ AousBy Jajepn Jopewy 26421 2102/1€/80 %08y~ jud g
vLGLE'OF  00°000°L- |auuosiad ajqionpaq - [eba O'd simeT uosyoer 16421 £102/1€/80 Ao8Yo- Jwd (Iig
FLGLY P 00°G8Y'L- sllap Bulioyuopy/Apnis joi1d (oY "OU| ‘s8]eIn0sSSY g BLIO| £8/21 L10Z/1€/80 3oyo- jud (iig
¥.'006'ZF 00094~ "'80IAIRS pU3 0} SO1JON - S0I0AU| [BUI4 [eLoyuEr ddoyy BBey z8/Z1 L10Z/1€/80 Ho3Yo- Jud g
v2'090°cy 62691~ £-290%9089¢ /. SbI7 193 - 399d 18221 210Z/1£/80 398UD- Jd |I'g
€0°0€Z'eyr  00°66L- “"nalwen ebnipepy zasenno 08421 L10Z/LE/80 399yg- jud |ig
€0'6er'er  00°66L- lsuleley 210z Ainp - we sukepn Jo 2aiyo me 62421 L102/1€/80 Mo8yD- jud ||Ig
€0'829'¢y  00°L8%- 2102 Ainr - Bupsel  soiues Alojeioqe eiuioyes 8L/Z) L102/1€/80 %o8yD- Juid [ig
€0'60L'PF  00°000°L- £10Z AInp - Buuoyuopy '3'd ‘Hemalg jusig L1121 210Z/1€/80 3}a9YD- Jwd II'g
€0'60L'SF  p8EST ysodeq 210Z/0€/80 ysodeqg
aosuejeg unowy owspy aweN wnpn ajeq adA]

L10Z ‘L 1aquiaydag jo sy
sbupesay pieog-Jodayyoiny Juno2oy
}o1IsIa AN a1jgng sauld Jeary



AGENDA ITEM 10A

River Pines Dept. Report

August Water Production/Sold

Well 2: 702,700 gallons Total Produced: 1,325,756 gallons
Well 3R: 598,700 gallons Total Sold: 960,633 gallons

Well 6R: 24,356 gallons Total Lost: 27.6 %

Admin Assist llI-

¢ Completed August monthly reporting for water and wastewater.

e Attended annual inspection with Treatment operator and Division of Drinking Water
Regulator.

e Completed and submitted response to annual inspection to Division of Drinking Water
and River Pines PUD.

e Completed triennial lead and copper testing. Lead was non-detect and copper was 130
Ug/L which is way below the MCL of 1300 Ug/L.

Wastewater-

e Influent flow: 827,200 gallons Effluent Discharged: 630,000 gallons
Water-

e Attended annual inspection of River Pines facilities
e Completed routine sampling for August
e Total rebuild of chlorine analyzer at Well 2/3R

Distribution- Dropped and picked up lead and copper bottles for triennial sampling

Electrical/llnstrumentation-

*  WWTP- Motor overload protectors failed. Installed new ones.

e  WWTP- Emergency pump installed at sprayfield pond

e  WWTP- Installed and wired new mixer motor at treatment pond
e WTP- Failed turbidimeter at Well 6R repaired

e Installed network firewall

e Worked on SCADA System



<=

_RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 5 &
22900 Canyon Ave., PO BOX 70, River Pines, CA 95675
Phone: (209) 245-6723 Fax: (209) 245-5710 Email: RPPUD@RPPUD.org

AGENDA ITEM 10B

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

For the Month of: August 2017

[E—

. Submitted monthly payment request for DWSRF Grant

2. Income Survey Update — Touched base with Kim Strong (RCAC) — still
waiting to receive “Work Plan”

3. Submitted a request for an extension on DWSRF Grant — received
extension from state. Grant extended six months — Work Completion
Date March 2018

4. Conference Call with Pete Stamos, Jack Scroggs, Buphinder Sahota
regarding the Distribution Plans — see Agenda Item 11b

5. Site Inspection — Dave Remick (State Water Resource Board) — Dave is

now retired. River Pines state person is now Rakel Haribedian

Working on Office Manual

Order New Master Locks for facilities

Weekly Bank Deposits

9. Monthly Service Billing

10.Monthly Late Notices

11.Monthly 48 Hour Notices

12.Agenda & Packets

Sl g =g



0LLY
sprzm IRV .+U (s

) XTL SYp Ul ¢
juawdinba BuiBuby 1o/pup saAjaYs B 5 T H *$3.njonags
HNW SIDPOWLIOSOD s|pMm Jgflof s,pays |gps oyt Mmﬁwﬂvmwﬂmvw%h.chowh_,_._OU_M_FWMM M:&NWLM%MN:%MH —mmm .H * pazjwoisna jo sainjold 10} asgam INC 83§ 'noA 1of Jsaq
. ) i By pamse et ’ h.n.-ho 3jiom pinom jpyy uBjsep b INoGE aunbul o} jpjsaY | Uop
S|qQDIDAD sezs 18BID] pUD Iajous graraglelio) puozal 4 Alojpaiesqo ‘doos usyoyD ‘esnoy eal
" cSFEE wog 9x9g 10 AlojoAlesg oY Y eal
PSS | voxel | [SeUTS | 2% STOTS | Vol | [ 56058 | 2o%e P R R i la T ‘Ssnoy dwind b 1o} s 4 1849 o1s ‘SeLDB ‘seysioy Aoy
: : - ) | - ul4nd ‘SNW Yy} Ul Wool aBDIojs BU) pascwai/pabinius
96293 | Texcl Sré'es 0Z%6 G65'9% cexel Sravs 02x4 ‘SBINSOPRUS [N} 'SICOP  YDINg 'SIOOP  9|qnop  peppn
G66'7% [ir2 4l G69'cE EIER S609¢ [ Oexel G6ETE 81X .‘Pmmm.wtwﬂww_ﬂw %Mﬂcwﬂwwn_mwwm_ Mwﬁwﬂww_ww) .%mﬂ._ hwb;m,,
G69FE | sixcl S6EES 91%X4 mmmumw SLXC| moo”vﬁ 91%6 AIDA UDD SPUDWISP IS}els PUD BBOI0fS SIBLUOKNS NG
G6T ..Wﬁ 91IXZ 1 WNO.MW F 561 W%. i Im.muh.mw AL S|GDIPAD 5675 JeB1D] puD 18IS

Se0vS | VO (156928 | Tixe | )gu [S667S | VIR ([ S7E8 | 216 7T | 9%l | [ovZ9% | 9E%%

Sy9ES | clxel | ] Sres | orRg Jopyy | ebgl | | ool [T 56698 | 0ol | [G9%5 | 06%@

SLCES | Ol svies | 8% wobwy | Bt i SVETS | 22kl SIUSS | 2278

5550y S =R TS EEETTN] SIUY s@o)4 $37I§ 7 m. 7 T ﬁ X

T r— m_n.m [f2H G4 ‘v X

pays s[qen ureg [sIquIes) | Paysg Xoqi[es [FAAES LZxZ1 SLTr$ Lexs

X - (umoys z1xoL) G69%% | 8Dl GLLES 81%é

o] do yjm g Ul 4o — fesu)
SN BOC] MOUS [PUoldo Yyt “MOPUIM PUD 12pPD0| ‘14o] [puodo 9 oIseqg @ S617§ FIEA SPE'es [HET3
pays s|gpS 0ZXZ| 4O Jouaju] PLIwE PR “Ho [oLioy PaYs oIseq ay, j :
TR e e N T UM LG [BIGUIDD T [ X4 JO JoLsu) S/5ed | Tl S¥8'CS | TIX6
. T A el B el Rl A 5950 B T 5T
(porrersup)

MoIpaYs Is-IIMW
2OPUIM X6 DUD 12D [D}s [0UOLAO L 07T |

2IqUIDG)

Z1x

PaYs 21qed

Vil W3ll YON3DV



VD ‘sBunds s|Bujys

PY 3201n( 8p4€ 1220 sI|PS
PY %20InQ 9Z0F PUP L£6E
suoljpoo| Apidsiq

A Wo o sisjayspubspays

=~ 069¢-££€-085

G 1 mi.ﬁﬁn;mﬁ.u

evnﬂﬁ uoﬁ—uo.ﬁn—
«iSISOT IDYL Aond wnnpua.id,,
40 83UN0s TYIO T INOA

Us

Axjuno) [pqiood

P

_mvonm

— LL:G WIbsd
069€-£€€-0€9
laumQ ‘spsoy albny
wWo>" SIS[BUSPUDSPaYS MMM

IPalRisul 000'0z$
“SIBPIS PUD $SINSOIDUD [ID4S (BUDYISAC $7X7 |
Sl glxgl 7 19800k $7xzl) uiog 9exyz

Aryunog yiacoq

«iSISOT IDY L Aond wnnwaid,

wvvam

bﬂ:_ao 1fyjooq E

WO SIS][aySpuUDSpPays MMM

069€-€€€-0€9

“lsplo
up eop|d 0} 4o suolsenb 1oj 02 aspald

Si9piAlp lelS SMOPUIM sa|UD
sioop dn-jjoy syBniog sayoipH
sioop 3|qnog }IoM Jald SOA|9YS
sioop Buipsg ayebpy 3D

sioop ysing sBupyianp sdwipy

|pnoul m._n_Q__P)D SNOILdO

__._o__uu.,m:_om |Djo] e
991y Alopp s
a|gping.

JUDJSISDI 311

931} 9OUDUSJUIDW e
jooidiayjpap s
92IN0S |[PI0Te

sPays AUNoD (Iyjood

4O S1I43IN3d sy]

99}

[PUCHIPPR 10 BIgD|IDAR SHiLulad Jo) sjuswno0g
‘200U jnoyiim aBupyd o toslgns

2l s22Ud ‘SISO [DUBLW Ul ALIIGOUDA 0) ang
‘suoye|nBel

PUD $JUDUSAOD ‘sjiulad 'sepod Bulp|ing
BUIsseIpPD 1O} PUD [9A2] S| ©45 UC|D|IRISUI

a2y} by} Buunsua 1o} eiqisuodsal 5| Jswoisnd
"X} $8]DS JOU JNQ UOID[IDISU| 8PN|2U| $801Y
BBID UM AIBAlIDD 8814

“dIYsUDLLAIOM PUD SiDUSIDW

19U0 U0 AJUDUDM AVIA-ZL GITVAIIND

‘Bulpis poom Uo Ajupuom I02A-0g 'sa|Bulys
puUD BUIPIS [D}SW U0 AUDLIDM SUWIE)T DS
‘BYIS INOA UG ING PUD ATIVD01] Peindald

1S29INSOIISIA

"

LList)

WoS SIS}3YSPUDSPaYS MMM
069€-€€€-0€S

_mq?cenw

Axjnnion [II00J\

U&gm _Dmgm D NOA pjing
o]} E_cntoano ay) jsb am adoy | "Bujopd-anjpa pup
diysupuiyiom yojou-doy ‘suoypjal Jswolsna [nyaadsal
yBnoiyy uoyonjsyps aajdwoo oA s jpeb Ing
*AJuDluDM IDBA
-0§ 9102 1auul poomAld any pup 3o8Y2 Io
300U "Jds §,Uom 1Dy} 82D PILORIDY YBNoy
0 Uiim Buipis duisining ,8/¢ paluud-aig
‘uoijdo aBpioys Jupjsisal
«3Jlj PUD 23JJ-3DUDUSJUIDLU ‘SAIDIYD UD O}
$8)ojsunyy ainfoa] siy| “Bulsed pup Buiddiys
‘UOISOLIOD J5NJ SUIDBD AJupupm awyay
-pajiw D Yim juind |aubus payndg pun
WINUILUNID PUD DUIZ Ul PapoD (9845 aBNDB-4Z
*Ajup DM
BLUYSH-PajLUY D Ypm so1BUIYS [DUCISUSLII =
:jo sotey) moy ‘Burpis @ Suyooy

WG9 K € SN =

L£9X b IPBYS B wDg .

BRI pXg POUP-UIN ‘PALDICHEYS
1s100(]

CLESNW Z1:y PBUS Yolld =
yiBusis Jouadns
10} sejpld [985 UM PaioauuoD Sassny ||y =
Jepoay
9Xp AQ papoddns I8juad Uo ¢ ‘9XZ SNW =
18JUaD U0 |7 'PX7 POyYS B UIDg
1Jooy

S| J[R4S
POOMAID  I7/€ LIOJUBD UO ¢ 'SPNYS ¥XZ [SAW =
194UBD UO 7 'SPNJS PXZ PaYS P LIDg =
ISTIEM

(9SO Jou) poomA|d sppIB-loUsIXe  #/€ =
JOIU8D UO \Z SIS0l pXZ =
$H00|Q 9|2I2U0D
Uo PBIeA3| SPINS paloall-aInsseld 9xp —F IO € =
110014

(P2us) payg arqen (uted) wiey [Riqwen HSNA) 250-B NN

suoneoyreadg UorjonIIsUC)



Your Store: Placerville #1085
9 Use Current Location or find store ]

522 VIEWALL (/PRODUCTS/#/)

Sundance SR-600

Step up to a Sundance Series® SR-600. After many years, the
design of The SR-600 hasn't changed much, and it's no wonder
why. Simply put, the SR-600 is our most popular storage
building, combining great features and a range of sizes that can
fit in virtually any backyard. The building includes 6-foot
sidewalls with endwall door placement and the TUFF SHED
5-Year Limited Warranty on workmanship and materials.




Building shown here with optional paint and 2'x2’ window upgrades.

DESIGN & PRICE

Sizes & Prices () Paint & Shingle Colors ()

Specifications () Warranty ()

Display Clearance Sale ()

Sizes & Prices

WxLxH BASE PRICE PAINTED PRICE
6'x8 x7'6" $1,345.00 $1,490.00
6'x10'x 7'6" $1,541.00 $1,686.00
6'x12'x7'6" $1,736.00 $1,881.00
8'x8x7'10" $1,572.00 $1,772.00
8'x10'x 710" $1,798.00 $1,998.00
8'x12'x7'10" $2,024.00 $2,224.00
8x14'x7'10" $2,239.00 $2,439.00
8'x16'x7'10" $2,465.00 $2,665.00
10'x10'x 82" $2,085.00 $2,370.00
10 %12 82" $2,352.00 $2,637.00
10'x 16'x 8'2" $2,856.00 $3,141.00
10'x 20'x 8'2" $3,493.00 $3,778.00
12'x12'x 8'6" $2,692.00 $3,052.00
12'x16'x 8'6" $3,318.00 $3,678.00
12'x20'x 8'6" $3,925.00 $4,285.00

12'x 24' x 8'6" $4,510.00 $4,870.00



Building shown here with optional paint and 2'x2" window upgrades.

DESIGN & PRICE

Sizes & Prices () Paint & Shingle Colors ()

Specifications ()

Warranty ()

Display Clearance Sale ()

Standard Specifications

FEATURE

Warranty
Floor Joist System
Floor Decking

6ggpinum threshold at
Door Hardware

Steel-Reinforced Door Size
[.mgpgmr Clear Sidewall

Wall Framing

2 x4 Wall Top Plates
Siding Type

Trim Type

Roof Decking
Rafters and Trusses

§9ﬂ3%§aked Enamel

Roofing Felt Paper
Owens Corning Shingles
Eave Type

Roof pitch at peak

PriSifedrstallation

SPECIFICATIONS
5-year

6" tall galvanized steel

ﬁ%'riﬁmﬁfé‘i”g sturdi-floor premium OSB
Included

gg@q{ﬁ%@ locking handle and 3 ultra heavy-
4'x 6' placed on endwall

58"

2 X 4 studs spaced 16" on-center

2 plates on sidewalls only

LP® SmartSide w/50-Year warranty

LP® SmartTrim w/50-Year warranty

7/16" premium OSB roof decking

2 x 4 rafters joined w/ steel plates

Included on perimeter of roof

15# felt included

25-year 3-tab composition shingles
4" block eave on sidewall

(4/12)

Yes



Your store: Placervi lle #1 085
9 Use Current Location or find store ()

Shed Configuration & Qptions Qrder Review () Payment & Billin

Sundance TR-700 - 10' wide by 12" long by 9'2" high
Model: Sundance TR-700

Size: 10 ft x 12 ft
Base Price: $2,661.00

Promational Savings: () -$266.10

Total: $3,320.90 ¢




w0 QO Q@

Reset Rotate Zoom

BUILDING TYPE & STYLE ()

SIZE () $2,661.00
DOORS & WINDOWS () $264.00
ROOF SELECTIONS () $300.00
SIDING & COLOR SELECTIONS () $330.00
OTHER OPTIONS & UPGRADES () $32.00

CHECKOUT OR SAVE YOUR QUOTE ()



KASL 90 / Q wmrﬂﬂ"/’/

13300 - METERS

AGENDA ITEM 11B
PART 1 - GENERAL : :

1.01 - Summary

Furnish and install water meters at the locations shown on the Plans, as
described in these Specifications and as required to provide metered
service to RPPUD water customers. The Contractor should note that not
all of the new District meter boxes installed will be furnished with meters.
As noted on the Plans, in some locations, (vacant lots for example), water
service piping will be extended to a new meter box but no meter installed.

1.02 - Related Work Specified in Other Sections

Section 01115 — AWA Standard Design and Construction Specifications
for Treated Water Systems.

Section 15040 — Piping

Section 156100 — Water and Appurtenances

1.03 - Submittals

Contractor submittals shall submit information and shop drawings in
accordance with Section 01300 of these Technical Specifications,
indicating compliance with material specifications and showing
dimensional layout. Specific submittals shall include the following:

1. Meter dimensions, fittings and accessories
2. Meter couplings and connectors

3. Meter electronic and TouchPad accessories

1.04 — Quality Assurance

A. Materials and equipment furnished under this Section shall be of
manufacturers who have been regularly engaged in the design and
manufacture of residential and commercial meters for a period of at
least 5 years. Demonstrate to the satisfaction of the District that the
quality is equal to the materials and equipment made by the
manufacturers specifically named herein, if alternate manufacturer

IS proposed.
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY 15030 — STORM DRAIN
DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM CULVERTS

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
15030 -1



KASL

B. Factory quality control: The Contractor shall test all meter products
as noted herein and by the reference specifications.

C. All meters shall comply with AWA Standard Design and
Construction Specifications for Treated Water Systems.

D. All meters furnished and installed as part of this Section of these
Specifications shall be tested in accordance with District Standards.
Any meter that fails to perform as specified in the District Standards
shall be replaced or repaired, as necessary, and retested. The cost
to reconstruct, or repair and to retest meter systems to comply with
District Standards shall be borne by the Contractor.

E. Meters shall conform to American Water Works Standard C-707 as
most recently revised. Meter devices shall comply with Part 15 of
FCC Rules.

1.05 - Appurtenances

Furnish and install meter with all necessary fittings, connections, valves,
meter stop and valve box.

1.06 — Operating and Maintenance Instruments

Operating and maintenance manual shall be furnished for the meters
specified in this section in accordance with Section 01400 “Operating and
Maintenance Instruction” of these Technical Specifications.

PART 2 - PRODUCTS

2.01 — Water Meters

Meters shall be % (DN 20mm) size, and meet the requirements of NSF
Standard 61, Annex F and G and comply with ANSI/AWWA Standard
C700-latest revisions. Each meter shall be tested to insure compliance
with AWWA Standards.

Meter shall be low lead type suitable for residential service. Meter shall
consist of three basic components: maincase, measuring chamber and
sealed register. Maincase shall be made of Bismuth alloy or brass with
externally-threaded spools. Registers shall be housed in a bonnet of

RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY 15030 — STORM DRAIN
DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM CULVERTS
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

15030 - 2



KASL

synthetic polymer. Measuring chambers shall be a corrosion resistant,
tailored thermoplastic material formulated for long-term performance and
especially suitable for aggressive water conditions.

Registers shall be magnetic drive design. Standard register shall include
a straight-reading, odometer type totalization display; a 360° test circle
with center sweep hand; and a low flow (leak) detector. Gears shall be
self-lubricating, molded plastic for long life and minimum friction.

Meter shall include tamperproof locking systems which will prevent
removal or obtaining free water

The register must be of the straight reading type. It shall read in cubic
feet or gallons and may be capable of direct visual reading both at the
meter and by remote reading utilizing a visual interrogation device that
connects though to the water meter via a TouchPad located external to
the meter. The direct read numeral wheel assembly shall be located in
the middle of the dial face with reading obtained from left to right using
standard notation. All components shall be contained in a permanently
hermetically sealed, tamperproof enclosure made of a corrosion resistant
material, covered with a heat tempered glass lens.

The meter register shall have three terminal connections. The connection
between the meter register and the remote pitlid (meter box cover)
module shall be accomplished with the use of all three terminal
connectiosn by using a 3-conductor cable. This will permit the register to
be converted to Automatic Meter Reading (AMR) in the future. The
register shall transmit the register data directly to the pitlid when
interrogated by the interrogation device. To ensure a reliable interrogation
system in the moisture environment of a meter pit or vault, the pitlid-
mounted module shall be housed in a separate enclosure with factory
sealed connections consisting of an environmentally approved epoxy at
both the pitlid module and register terminal connections. This shall be
vendor provided to prevent moisture penetration and eliminate the need
for field sealing requirements.

The register output data format shall be 7-bit ASCII (American Standard
Code for Information Interchange) digital, plus an even parity bit. Upon
interrogation with a TouchPad or AMR/AMI product, the register will
transmit an odometer reading containing from 4 to 8 digits (field
programmable) and a user defined alphanumeric identification of up to 12
characters (field programmable). Encoders with a mechanical brush
contact or “optical-sensing” technology with the odometer wheel will not
be acceptable.

RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY 15030 — STORM DRAIN
DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM CULVERTS
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

15030 - 3



KASL

The pitlid module shall be of a sturdy and tamperproof construction. The
module shall allow for ease of installation on any meter valve box by
cutting an appropriately placed 1-3/4” diameter hole in the lid. The entire
pitlid module shall be constructed of a suitable synthetic polymer for long
service life under normal operating conditions and be suitable for
installation in vehicle traffic areas. The module shall be compatible with
the TouchProbe, TouchGun, SmartGun, or AutoGun or similar connected
to a handheld or visual reader and be capable of reading when placed in
any positon on the pitlid module (i.e. without special alignment). The
meter shall be capable of being interrogated through the pitlid module
when the module is submerged in water or covered with up to 3/16” of
debris.

The meter shall be suitable for normal operating flow ranges of 2 to 30
gpm with a low flow register capable of metering flows at % gpm.
Maximum allowable pressure loss shall be 9.0 psi at 30 gpm. Meter shall
be suitable for operating pressures up to 150 psi.

Meters shall be Sensus Il SR with TouchRead or equivalent Badger or
Neptune Meter. All meters furnished and installed shall be the same
manufacturer and model.

2.02 — Meter Appurtenances

A. Meter Box

Meter boxes shall be Christy B16 Utility Box with B16G lid with round hole
for touch read port, lid shall be marked “Water”.

B. Angle Stops

Angle meter stops shall have a locking wing. Components that are in
contact with the water shall be made of lead-free brass alloy (e.g. UNS
C89833, C89550 or C28500). Components not in contact with the water
may be 85-5-5- bronze (UNS C83600) as manufactured by Mueller,
James Jones, or ford. Inlet shall be copper tube size compression or
Mueller “Insta-Tite,” with a meter coupling nut outlet.

C. Brass Check Valve

Lead free brass check valve shall be Smith-Cooper International, CV 30L
Series or approved equal, NSF approved for potable water service.,

RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY 15030 — STORM DRAIN
DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM CULVERTS
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

15030 - 4



KASL

D. Brass Gate Valve

Surfaces of gate valves that are in contact with water shall be constructed
of lead-free brass (e.g. UNS C28500 C89550 or C89833). The valves
shall be hand wheel Operated, non-rising stem, two hundred (200) PSI
WOG.

. Piping

All piping from water main to meter box shall be 1” diameter Type “K” soft
copper. All pipe connections shall be compression type: Mueller “C-1 10%
Ford “Pack Joint™ or equal. Meter boxes and pipe shall not be placed in
driveways or areas with vehicle traffic.

PART 3 - EXECUTION

3.01 — Installation

A

3.02 -

Meters and appurtenances specified herein shall be installed according to
AWA Standard Design and Construction Specifications for Treated Water
Systems, the details shown on the Plans and as specified by the
manufacturer.

Install meters and accessories such that all parts are easily accessible for
maintenance and operation.

Where meter valve handwheels are shown on the Plans, valve orientation
shall be as shown. Where valve handwheels are not shown, orient valves
to permit easy access to the handwheels or handles and to avoid
interferences

Meters shall be installed in accordance with manufacturer's requirements.
Each meter shall be tested with satisfactory test results provided to the
District prior to installation.

Warranty and Guarantees

The meter and meter appurtenance equipment manufacturers shall
warrant the meter and meter appurtenances and associated equipment

RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY 15030 — STORM DRAIN
DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM CULVERTS
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT

15030 -5



KASL

being supplied to the District against defects in workmanship and material
for a period of 1 year from the date of completion of the RPPUD Water
System Improvement Project, not to exceed 1 8 months from date of
shipment. In the event that 3 meter or meter appurtenance fail to perform
as specified, the manufacturer shall  promptly repair or replace the
defective equipment without any cost to the District, including handling
and shipping costs.

- END OF SECTION -

RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY 15030 — STORM DRAIN
DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM CULVERTS

IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
15030 - 6



90% Submittal

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
DWSRF PROJECT NO. 0310006-002P

ITEM UNIT ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
NO. DESCRIPTION COST UNIT QUANTITY ITEM COST

1 Mobilization, Bonds and Insurance $ 100,000 LS ) $ 100,000

2  Erosion Control and Environmental $ 25,000 LS 1 $ 25,000
Protection Measures

3  Sheeting and Shoring $ 15,000 LS 1 $ 15,000

4 Clearing and Grubbing $ 85,000 LS 1 $ 85,000

5 Construct 4 inch Diameter Water $ 100 LF 3,960 $ 396,000
Supply Line

6 Construct 6 inch Diameter Water Mains $ 125 LF 10,390 $ 1,298,750

7 Construct 8 inch Diameter Water Mains 3 150 LF 2,190 $ 328,500

8 Furnish and Install Fire Hydrants Fire Hydrant $ 5,000 EA 65 $ 325000
Leads and Fire Hydrant Isolation Valves

9 Furnish and Install Resilient Wedge Gate $ 1,500 EA 86 $ 129,000
Valves and Valve Boxes

10
Furnish and Install Water Supply Line Check $ 2500 EA 2 3 5,000
Valves and Valve Boxes

11 Furnish and Install Pressure Reducing $ 30,000 EA 2 $ 60,000
Station Valves, Piping, Appurtenances,
Vaults and Covers

12 Furnish and Install Combination Air and $ 3,000 EA 12 3 36,000
Vacuum Relief Valves

13 Construct 12 inch Diameter Storm Drain $ 200 LF 20 $ 4,000

14 Complete Jaybird Lane Tank Piping, Coating $ 150,000 LS 1 $ 150,000
and Repair Improvements

15 Circle Avenue Tank Site Excavation 3 20 CY 3500 $ 70,000

16  Circle Avenue Tank Site Embankment $ 20 CY 3,500 $ 70,000

RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY
DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM COST ESTIMATE
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT Page 1



90% Submittal

ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE OF QUANTITIES AND CONSTRUCTION COSTS
RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROJECT
DWSRF PROJECT NO. 0310006-002P

ITEM UNIT ESTIMATED ESTIMATED
NO. DESCRIPTION COST UNIT QUANTITY ITEM COST
17  Construct Circle Avenue Tank Improvements $ 900,000 LS 1 $ 900,000

Including Foundation, Tank, Inlet, Outlet,
Drain, Overflow Piping and Tank

Appurtenances
18 Construct Circle Avenue Tank Site $ 20,000 LS 1 $ 20,000
Improvements Including Fencing, Gate,
Surfacing
19  Demolition of Existing Circle Avenue $ 25,000 LS 1 3 25,000
Tank and Chlorine Contact Basin
20  Furnish and Install Asphalt Concrete Pavement $ 200 TONS 1,600 $ 320,000
21 Furnish and Install Aggregate Base Surfacing $ 100 TONS 350 $ 35,000
22 Raise Manholes to Finish Grade $ 1,000 EA 32 $ 32,000
23 Raise Valve Boxes to Finish Grade 3 750 EA 8 $ 6,000
24  Raise Sanitary Sewer Cleanout to Finish $ 750 EA 5] $ 4,500
Grade
25 Furnish and Install Water Service Piping, $ 1,500 EA 221 $ 331,500
Water Service Boxes and Water Service
Appurtenances
26  Furnish and Install 3/4" Water Service Meters $ 3,500 EA 219 $ 766,500
27 Connect New Water Service Meters 3 500 EA 216 $ 108,000

to Existing Water Services

28  Install Water Quality Sampling Stations $ 3,500 EA ) 3 17,500

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST $ 5,663,250
10% CONTINGENCY $ 566,325

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION COST WITH CONTINGENCY $ 6,229,575

RIVER PINES PUBLIC UTILITY
DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM COST ESTIMATE
IMPROVEMENT PRQJECT Page 2



River Pines PUD <rppud@rppud.org>

Gm

FW: RPPUD Planset, Estimate, Manual

X ]
PR

Stamas, Pete@Waterboards <Pete.Stamas@waterboards.ca.gov> P Aug 18200178t 3P2I\Sj
To: Jack Scroggs <jscroggs@kasl.com>
Cc: River Pines PUD <rppud@rppud.org>, "Remick, David@Waterboards"

<David.Remick@waterboards.ca.gov>

Hi Jack,

Thanks for providing a copy of the 90% plans for the project. Below are some comments, questions and
concerns.

General comments/direction:

- Ifyou haven't already done so, the dedicated supply line from Well 6R to the intersection of Pine
Ave/Circle Ave, labeled SL-A, is to be removed from the plans. Additionally, the dedicated supply line from
the SWTP to the intersection of Canyon Ave/Circle Ave, labeled SL-B, should be removed from the plans.
These dedicated lines have been deemed ineligible for funding. This would remove approx. $400,000 from
the cost estimate.

- Allrelated connections, wiring, or other improvements at both Well 6R and the SWTP should be
completely removed from the plans, specs and cost estimate.

- The cost estimate should include at least a 15% contingency, perhaps even 20%, due to the
unknowns that will unavoidably be encountered during this project. You'd indicated that the cost estimate
is conservatively high, so 15% may be sufficient. I'm open to discussion on this but 10% seems low
considering the circumstances.

General questions:

- | do not see construction management, labor compliance services, land appraisal/acquisition costs,
legal costs, permitting costs, on-site engineering costs, or any other soft costs within the estimate. These
all count towards the $5M construction grant maximum and should be included.

- Please describe the difference in quantities between items 25-27 (specifically, 221, 219, and 216).

- lunderstand there are approx. 30 properties where meters need to be relocated, and new service
lines need to be placed. However youd indicated below that item 27, with a guantity of 216, may not be
fundable because they are new service connections. Please clarify these numbers — how many of these



include a waterline that needs to be relocated (i.e. from the meter to the premises)? And are these
particular costs included in the estimate? If not, what do they total?

- How many properties are vacant which are getting a waterline and meter box but no meter; and how
does that factor into the quantities of items 25-277

Regarding the Circle Tank, KASL's Water Rehabilitation Study proposed 300,000 gallons of total storage
for RPPUD using the following calculation:

Fire Storage Reserve (180,000 gallons) + System Peaking Storage (13,500 gallons) + Emergency
Reserve (75,000 gallons) = 268,500 gallons. The report therefore proposes a tank capacity of +/-
300,000.

Tank questions:

- The project includes the rehabilitation of the Jaybird Tank, however it’s capacity is not factored into
this calculation. 268,500 — 75,000 = 193,500 gallons. Please reevaluate the additional storage needs.

- Consider the possibility of sizing the tank at a lower capacity. Additionally, reconsider the possibility of
replacing the tank at its existing site. The likelihood of success in utilizing the existing site could be much
greater if the new tank’s size was decreased. There could also be dramatic cost savings, if extensive
geotechnical work and land acquisition is no longer necessary.

- We need a letter from the local fire protection authority indicating the required fire storage
requirements.

- We also need to understand the basis of the emergency reserve amount — which
standards/requirements were used to calculate it?

Final thoughts:

The maximum construction grant amount available (including construction management, or other services
needed during construction) is $5,000,000. My understanding is that the goal is to stay under that grant
maximum, but currently | do not see how this will be achieved. In my questions above, you likely noticed
that I've zeroed in on the new tank’s construction because | believe it's the one major component which is
not dependent on the others — in other words it seems the project can function without it. At the very least
you may wish to consider identifying the new tank as an ‘optional’ item in the bid breakdown. You may
wish to also list the Jaybird tank improvements as optional as well, though this is a much smaller
component.

Whatever the case, | urge you to review other options that may be available. Perhaps it's possible to
include only a slight expansion to the existing tank’s diameter, in a southward direction towards the hillside,
along with some other improvements to the Circle tank site without doing extensive tree clearing and other
geotechnical work. This would also negate the need to extend power, to acquire additional property, and



would address telemetry concerns that were raised. Perhaps the tank can even be replaced with a steel
tank of equal size, in the same location.

Ultimately however, it's up to RPPUD to determine which components should remain and how to keep
construction costs under the grant cap. As we'd discussed in the past we do have 0% interest financing
available for project costs above the $5M maximum, should that be desired for components that remain in
the project for which you do not have a funding source. However if the objective is to keep project costs
under $5M — | unfortunately do not see that in this plan set.

PS. I can review the contract documents / specifications (including DBE, Davis Bacon, and AIS) following
your next submittal. These requirements can change over time and they'll eventually need to be reviewed
again prior to bidding, but | can take a look.

Pete Stawwns, P.E.

Sanitary Engineer / Project Manager

Office of Sustainable Water Solutions - Drinking Water
State Water Resources Control Board

(916) 552-9983 / pete.stamas@waterboards.ca.gov

From: Jack Scroggs [mailto:jscroggs@kasl.com]

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 11:08 AM

To: Stamas, Pete@Waterboards <Pete. Stamas@waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: River Pines PUD <rppud@rppud.org>

Subject: FW: RPPUD Planset, Estimate, Manual

Pete,

[Quoted text hidden]



Great deals available on a
Tacoma at your local
Toyota dealer.

Home > What's My Car Worth > Category & Style > Options & Condition > Short Bed

2002 Toyota Tacoma Regular Cab
Style: ShortBed Change Style

Mileage: 140000 Change  Edit Options Check Specs Print Report

Your Blue Book® Value

Trade In to a Dealer Get an Instant Cash Offer Sell to a Private Party

Private 'Pafty Vah-:e. (Fair Condit:ton)

$3,719

Good
Condition Very Good
® Condition

PRIVATE P,

Excellent
. Condition

1) Important info
& definitions

Track this
car's values

Valid for ZIP code 95675 through 09/14/2017
L
,& Write a review on your 2002 Toyota

Value based on:

Fair Good Very Good Exceilent

Sell Your Current Car Place an ad
Reach millions of buyers on KBB.com and AutoTrader.com

New Cars You Might Like

< gl i @i >

2017 Nissan Frontier King 2017 Nissan Frontier Crew 2017 Toyota Tacoma
Cab Cab Access Cab

AGENDA ITEM 11C

|
Pratatype shown with options, |

Advertiserment

Vehicle Finder
Make v Model v~ Year v Go

Next Steps: Find a Car

Browse reviews, photos, specs and more.

l See what you should pay

Advertisement



AGENDA ITEM 11C

11 _River Pines Public Utility District 5~

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RIVER PINES
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
DECLARING EQUIPMENT SURPLUS AND AUTHORIZING THE SALE
OF SURPLUS DISTRICT PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public Utility District
desires to declare said property surplus and dispose of said property of the District, and

WHEREAS, NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED The following
described property is hereby declared to be surplus to the needs of the District:

Fixed Asset Item Description:
2002 TOYOTA TACAMA PICKUP TRUCK

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the
River Pines Public Utility District at a SPECIAL meeting on the 13th of September 13,
2017, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

River Pines Public Utility District

Cathy Landgraf, Chairman
ATTEST:;

Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk



AGENDA ITEM 11D

RESOLUTION NO. 2017-04

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS RIVER PINES
PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT TO IMPLEMENT CHARGES
TO DISTRIBUTE 48 HOUR NOTICE TO CUSTOMERS WITH
PAST DUE ACCOUNTS

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the River Pines Public Utility District to
manually hand all 48-hour notices as a courtesy for customers who are pas due and in
danger of disconnection; and

WHEREAS, N OW, this action can take hours to perform, and removes staff from
their everyday tasks:

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the River
Pines Public Utility District:

1. Approves the charge of $10.00 per hanger every month that the RPPUD must
notify all customers that their service is in danger of being terminated

The foregoing resolution was duly passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the
River Pines Public Utility District at a meeting on the 13th of September 13, 2017, by the
following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

River Pines Public Utility District

Cathy Landgraf, Chairman
ATTEST:

Gisele Wurzburger, Board Clerk



